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Rutledge, Mary

From: Taylor, Martha <Martha.Taylor@tusd1.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:12 PM

To: Willis D. Hawley

Cc: Foster, Richard

Subject: FW: CMP

Small change only.  I also ran it be Richard and he said fine. 

 

From: Willis D. Hawley [mailto:wdh@umd.edu]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 4:56 PM 

To: Taylor, Martha 

Subject: CMP 

 

Here is a section of my R&R. I want to sure this is right. Please confirm. Thanks. 
 
Funding for Professional Learning Communities 

Mendoza plaintiffs are concerned that by providing time during the school day for teachers to engage in professional 

learning communities by having substitutes or teaching assistants take over the teacher’s class for two hours a week 

would reduce student learning time. However, the District has agreed to pay teachers added duty in connection with the 

Wednesday afternoon meeting time for teachers so this issue is moot. 

 
 
Willis D. Hawley 
Professor of Education and Public Policy 
University of Maryland 
Senior Advisor 
Southern Poverty Law Center 
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